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From: Broome, Michael < (b)(6) 

(b)(6) -"Guevara carlos 
(b)(6) I 

To: "Hoy, Serena </0 
(l'l..v ,;\ I 

"i:ll f\1-•'- ' 

Kb)(6) I -"O'Connor, Kimbe~ 
b)(6) 

cc. 
"ESEC Reoorts </a 
l'h )(6 ) I 

"Booth-Colson, Arri 
(b)(6) 

I 
Subject: Front Office Actions Report: 09.22.16 

Date: 2016/09/22 18:25:04 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good evening, 

Attached and included below is the daily report of actions currently in Front Office review (as of 6:00 
pm). 

The following actions have been awaiting front office clearance for three business days or longer since 
the original request. Actions which have been awaiting clearance for a week or more are highlighted: 

• 1111357 I 15-4437 (Carlos Guevara) - Grassley re additional information regarding an 
individual and his parents - since 3/16 

• 1113184 I 15-4809 (Serena Hoy) - Grassley/Goodlatte re ISIS entering the country through the 
SW border - since 9/6 

• 1125822 I 16-2676 (Carlos Guevara) - Mccaul re A-files for an airport employee accused of war 
crimes and his wife - since 9/14 

• 1126009 I 16-2623 (Carlos Guevara) - Requests information on two individuals accused of 
human rights violations - since 9/14 

• 1126047I16-2625 (Nate Blumenthal) - Grassley re screening processes for SOCs - since 9/16 

• 1129208 I 16-3656 (Nate Blumenthal) - Turkish Minister of Customs and Trade writes to ensure 
OHS they will fulfill duties - since 8/23 
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• 1128211I16-3066 (Nate Blumenthal) - Expanding OHS Access to Criminal History Records -
since 9/7 

• 1128878 (Nate Blumenthal) - House Homeland re Worldwide Threats to t he Homeland: ISIS 
and t he New Wave Terror (21 QFRs) - since 9/9 

Please let us know if there is anything we may do to advance these actions. 

If you have any updates, please include the ESEC-External Liaison, ES EC-Internal Liaison, or ESEC Reports 
teams, as appropriate. 

Requests additional 
information regarding an 

1111357 I individual and his parents. Carlos 
15-4437 Saldana A-file Guevara 3/16/2016 

Sen. Grassley 
(IA) Express concern 

regarding ISIS entering 
1113184/ Rep. Goodlatte the country through the 
15-4809 S1 VA southwest border. Serena Ho 9/6/2016 

Write requesting A-fi les 
for an airport employee 

1125822 I accused of war crimes Carlos 
16-2676 S1 and his wife. Guevara 9/14/2016 

Requests information on 
two individuals accused 

1126009 I Rep. Chaffetz of human rights Carlos 
16-2623 S1 UT violations. Guevara 9/14/2016 

Requests information on 
the new screening 
processes for individuals 

1126047 I Sen. Grassley from Specially Nate 
16-2625 S1 IA Desi nated Countries. Blumenthal 9/16/2016 

S1 , cc: 
1127729 I Patrick Sen. Grassley Write regarding UAC and Carlos 
16-3277 Leah IA an violence. Guevara 9/20/2016 

Writes regarding concern 
Ms. Eleanor Acer, of asylum seekers being 

1128734 I Human Rights turned away at San Carlos 
16-3557 S2 First Ysidro art of entr . Guevara 9/21/2016 

Urges the Department 
release families held in 

1128760 I Rep. Lofgren detention with pending Carlos 
16-3558 S1 CA as lum claims. Guevara 9/21/2016 
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Writes to assure OHS that 
the Turkish Ministry of 
Customs and Trade will 

Bulent Tufenkci fulfill its duties to ensure 
Minister of lawful implementation of 

1129208 I Customs and the recently declared Nate 
16-3656 S1 Trade, Turke state of emer enc . Blumenthal 8/23/2016 

1130837 I Rep. Mccaul Writes regarding the CVE Sarah 
16-4413 S1 TX rant vettin rocess. Harrison 9/20/2016 

Requests information 
regarding terrorist entities 

1131124/ Sen. Grassley along the U.S. border with Nate 
16-4473 S1 IA Mexico. Blumenthal 9/20/2016 

Urges the Department to 
1131212/ review vetting procedures Sarah 
16-4478 S1 rior to awardin rants. Harrison 9/20/2016 

Write regarding updated 
visa requirements 
between Canada and 
Mexico and the national 

Expanding OHS Access 
1128211 I to Criminal History Nate 
16-3066 S1 Alan D. Bersin Records Blumenthal 9/7/2016 

1131590 I Kathryn H. Zika Virus Situation 
16-4066 S1 Brinsfield U date Lisa Pino 9/22/2016 

Tasking for the Homeland 
Security Advisory Council 
to Establish a Privatized 

1130901 I Philip A. Immigration Detention 
16-4711 S1 McNamara Facilities Subcommittee Jeff Rezmovic 9/22/2016 

1132023 I Kathryn J. Project BioShield 
16-4070 S1 Brinsfield Ac usitions in FY16 Lisa Pino 9/22/2016 

MOA Between CSP and 
Marine Ops and OHS re 
Use of Aircraft to 
Trans ort the S 1 and S2 

Border Enforcement Serena Hoy 
1125599 I Security Task Force and Lucas 
16-3508 BEST LES Guttenta 9/22/2016 

1127025 I Intellectual Property Michael 
16-3501 Ri hts IPR Enforcement Diakiwski 9/22/2016 

Assistance to Firefighters 
Grant Program Jeff Rezmovic 
Performance Assessment and Eric 
S stem Soucie 
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House Homeland 
1128878 S1 Security 

1127963 S1 Senate Judiciary 

1127899 S1 Senate Judiciary 

House Homeland 
1126211 S2 Security 

Thank you, 

Michael Broome 
Office of the Executive Secretary 
Department of Homeland Security 

Phor)(6) I 
Cell :._ ______ __,. 

Sender: 
Broome, Michael </l(b)(6) 

, ,,, , 

"Guevara Carlos <A 
(b)(6) I 
"Hov, serena </O=I 
tb)(6) I 
"Blumenthal, Natha4 
(b)(6) 

Recipient: 
Internal Liaisonf42"1 
(b)(6) I 
External Liaison84 ~ l 
~'ESEC Reports </0 

~j'.b)(6) 
DU'-"U ·-~ .... A.J I ~·,, MJ' ·~ 

(b)(6) I 
Office Review CC49I 

Sent Date: 2016/09/22 18:25:03 

Delivered Date: 2016/09/22 18:25:04 

Message Flags: Unread 

Worldwide Threats to the 
Homeland: ISIS and the 
New Wave of Terror (21 Nate 
QFRs) Blumenthal 9/9/2016 

Carlos 
Guevara, 
Serena Hoy, 

Oversight of the Lucas 
Department of Homeland Guttentag, 
Security (33 QFRs, Set 3 and Katie 
of 3) Reisner 9/15/2016 
Oversight of the 
Department of Homeland 
Security (44 QFRs, Set 2 Various 
of 3) Counselors 9/20/2016 

Protecting America from Nate 
the Threat of ISIS Blumenthal 9/20/2016 
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~--~ Homeland 
• Secur ity Front Office Actions Report 
Tracking To Sender Issue Summary Signature Level Front Office As of 
Numbers: (IQ/ES) 
External 

1111357 / 15-4437 Director Rodriguez; A/S Sen. Grassley Requests additional information Leadership Carlos Guevara 3/16/2016 
Saldana (IA) regarding an individual and his Clearance I 

parents. (A-file) Component 
Head 

1113184 I 15-4809 S 1 Sen. Grassley Express concern regarding ISIS S1 Serena Hoy 9/6/2016 
(IA) entering the country through the 

southwest border. 
Rep. Goodlatte 
(VA) 

1125822116-2676 S1 Rep. Mccaul Write requesting A-fi les for an Leadership Carlos Guevara 9/14/2016 
(TX) airport employee accused of war Clearance I 

crimes and his wife. Component 
Head 

1126009116-2623 S1 Rep. Chaffetz Requests information on two Leadership Carlos Guevara 9/14/2016 
(UT) individuals accused of human Clearance I 

rights violations. Component 
Head 

1126047 / 16-2625 S1 Sen. Grassley Requests information on the new Leadership Nate 9/16/2016 
(IA) screening processes for Clearance I I Blumenthal 

individuals from Specially 
Desi nated Countries. 

1127729 I 16-3277 S 1 , cc: Patrick Leahy Sen. Grassley Write regarding UAC and gang Leadership Carlos Guevara 9/20/2016 
(IA) violence. Clearance I 

Component 
Head 

1128734 / 16-3557 S2 Ms. Eleanor Acer, Writes regarding concern of Leadership Carlos Guevara 9/21/2016 
Human Rights First asylum seekers being turned Clearance I 

away at San Ysidro port of entry. Component 
Head 

1128760 / 16-3558 s 1 Rep. Lofgren Urges the Department release Leadership Carlos Guevara 9/21/2016 
(CA) families held in detention with Clearance I 

pending asylum claims. Component 
Head 

1 of 3 
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~--~ Homeland 
• Secur ity Front Office Actions Report 

11129208 I 16-3656 (s1i Bulent Tufenkci Writes to assure OHS that the S1 Nate 8/23/2016 
Minister of Customs Turkish Ministry of Customs and Blumenthal 
and Trade, Turkey Trade will fulfill its duties to ensure 

lawful implementation of the 
recently declared state of 
emergency. 

1130837 / 16-4413 S1 Rep. Mccaul Writes regarding the CVE grant S1 Sarah Harrison 9/20/2016 
(TX) vetting process. 

1131124 / 16-44 73 S1 Sen. Grassley Requests information regarding Leadership Nate 9/20/2016 
(IA) terrorist entities along the U.S. Clearance I Blumenthal 

border with Mexico. Component 
Head 

1131212116-4478 S1 Rep. Mccaul Urges the Department to review S1 Sarah Harrison 9/20/2016 
(TX) vetting procedures prior to 

awarding grants. 
1131237116-4481 S1 Sen. Tester Write regarding updated visa Leadership Carlos Guevara 9/22/2016 

(MT) requirements between Canada Clearance I 
and Mexico and the national Component 
security implications. 9/27 Head 
HEARING 

Internal 

1128211 / 16-3066 S1 Alan D. Bersin Expanding OHS Access to S1 Nate 9/7/2016 
Criminal History Records Blumenthal 

1131590 / 16-4066 S1 Kathryn H. Brinsfield Zika Virus Situation Update S1 Lisa Pino 9/22/2016 

1130901 / 16-471 1 S1 Philip A. McNamara Tasking for the Homeland S1 Jeff Rezmovic 9/22/2016 
Security Advisory Council to 
Establish a Privatized Immigration 
Detention Facilities Subcommittee 

1132023 / 16-4070 S1 Kathryn J. Brinsfield Project BioShield Acqusitions in S1 Lisa Pino 9/22/2016 
FY16 

1131847116-4071 cos Randolph D. Alles MOA Between CBP and Marine S1 Serena Hoy 9/22/2016 
Ops and OHS re Use of Aircraft to 
Transport the S1 and S2 

Reports 

2 of 3 
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~--~ Homeland 
• Security Front Office Actions Report 
1125599 I 16-3508 Border Enforcement Security NS OLA Serena Hoy 9/22/2016 

Task Force BEST (LES) and Lucas 
Guttentag 

1127025 I 16-3501 Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) Component Michael 9/22/2016 
Enforcement Head Diakiwski 

1130932 I 16-4458 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Component Jeff Rezmovic 9/22/2016 
Program Performance Head and Eric Soucie 
Assessment System 

Testimony/Questions for the Record 

1128878 S1 House Homeland Worldwide Threats to the Nate 9/9/2016 
Security Homeland: ISIS and the New Blumenthal 

Wave of Terror {21 QFRs} 
1127963 S1 Senate Judiciary Oversight of the Department of Carlos 9/15/2016 

Homeland Security (33 QFRs, Set Guevara, 
3 of 3) Serena Hoy, 

Lucas 
Guttentag, and 
Katie Reisner 

1127899 S1 Senate Judiciary Oversight of the Department of Various 9/20/2016 
Homeland Security (44 QFRs, Set Counselors 
2 of 3) 

1126211 S2 House Homeland Protecting America from the Nate 9/20/2016 
Security Threat of ISIS Blumenthal 

3 of 3 




